MEETING EXECUTIVE

DATE 10 JULY 2007

PRESENT COUNCILLORS STEVE GALLOWAY (CHAIR),

ASPDEN, SUE GALLOWAY, JAMIESON-BALL, REID, RUNCIMAN, VASSIE AND WALLER

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR SUNDERLAND

#### 24. Declarations of Interest

Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting any personal or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.

No interests were declared.

### 25. Minutes

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Executive meeting held on 26

June 2007 be approved and signed by the Chair as a

correct record.

# 26. Public Participation

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the meeting under the Council's Public Participation Scheme.

#### 27. Executive Forward Plan

Members received and noted an updated list of items included on the Executive Forward Plan at the time the agenda for this meeting was published.

Members expressed concern that too many reports were being delayed causing a backlog and potentially overlarge agendas for future meetings. They highlighted that, in the future, any slippage in the Forward Plan within 4 weeks of a report being due would not be agreed, except in the most exceptional circumstances. Directors were therefore asked to ensure that the Forward Plan, at least for the final 4 lead in weeks, was robust and that report authors understood the importance of meeting agreed deadlines.

The Head of Civic, Democratic & Legal Services also highlighted the need for further work with officers on the different roles of the Group Leaders' Meeting, giving an early steer on draft reports and giving clearance for publication of finalised reports.

RESOLVED: That Directors be asked to ensure that scheduled

reports are produced for the meetings indicated in the Forward Plan and to note that, at least for the final 4

lead in weeks, rescheduling will only be agreed at the request of the Leader.

REASON: To ensure the Forward Plan is accurate and robust.

## 28. Report of Future York Group - Initial Response

Members received a report which sought to brief them on the final report of the Future York Group and to consider an initial response from the City of York Council to its main findings.

The Future York Group was commissioned by the City of York Council to undertake an independent strategic review of the local economy, following a series of announcements regarding job losses in the City. The Group, chaired by Christopher Garnett, had received a variety of presentations and background information to enable them to make their conclusions and recommendations. Their final report, which was launched on 12 June 2007, provided the framework for future actions to be undertaken by the City of York Council and partners with regard to promoting the economic well-being of the City.

Paragraphs 6-13 of the report summarised the recommendations of the Group and proposed initial responses to them.

Supplementary information had been circulated relating to the Local Development Framework timetable, lobbying central government and regional and sub-regional working, and setting out the motion approved at the Council meeting on 28 June 2007:

#### "Council:

- a) Notes the publication of the important *Future York* report on the economic well being of the City
- b) Places on record its thanks to Christopher Garnett and the other members of the Future York Group for the time that they have invested and the quality and depth of the report that they have produced.
- c) Welcomes the underlying conclusion of the report in particular the comments expressed in support of the dual carriageway of the A1237 (Northern Ring Road) and the assessment of York's economy by Yorkshire Forward.
- d) Urges residents and local businesses to consider and make their views known on the recommendations made in the report so that when the Council comes to consider its reaction, it can do so confident that, any refinements which may be necessary to the City's economic strategy, will have the support of the local community.
- e) Instructs the Chief Executive to provide an urgent report to Council which examines how best this Council can
  - i) respond to the challenges set by the Report;
  - ii) implement its recommendations; and provide a timetable for actions by the Council.
- f) Resolves to assess the recommendations of the report over the next six months using the carbon footprinting tool to enable the city to balance these against the planned climate change strategy."

Members discussed and commented on the key recommendations. They queried when specific actions would be identified and a framework drawn up indicating who would be responsible for taking these forward. Officers advised that citywide consultation and consultation with partners would be taking place over the summer and that the results of this consultation would be reported back in the autumn. They confirmed that an action framework would be available for consideration in September and also a report on delivering the Local Development Framework to a faster timescale. It was clarified that the Sustainable Community Strategy, the Local Area Agreement and the Local Development Framework would collectively constitute the masterplan for delivering the Future York recommendations.

Having considered the advice of the Shadow Executive, it was

RESOLVED: That officers be asked to progress the Future York

report in line with the actions included in the motion

passed at the last Council meeting.

REASON: To help shape the effectiveness of future action.

S F Galloway, Chair [The meeting started at 2.00 pm and finished at 2.30 pm].